

Wolters Kluwer, Legal & Regulatory U.S., International Group

Sales & Marketing Toolkit for Wolters Kluwer's Authors

Learn how we promote your publication & how you can further your personal brand



# Contents

# 3 • The foundation of success

- 4 Sales Representatives
- 4 Resellers
- 4 Meta Data Circulation & SEO Optimization
- 4 Websites
- 4 eStore

# 4 • What we do to promote your work

- 5 E-books
- 5 Email campaigns
- 6 Social media
- 6 LinkedIn
- 7 Blogs
- 7 Podcasts
- 7 YouTube
- 7 Webinars
- 8 Events/Conferences
- 9 Social media

# 9 • What can you do to promote your work?

- 10 Use of #hashtags
- 10 Mention @co-authors
- 10 Blogs
- 10 Images for LinkedIn
- 11 Podcasts
- 11 Webinars
- 11 Testimonials
- 11 Events/Conferences
- 12 Customise your work
- 12 Ask us anything, we are here to help!
- 12 Follow us
- 12 Contact



# The foundation of success

Our authors are an integral part of the development of unique and high quality content. Working closely with authors from around the globe brings out the best in us. Together with more than 2000 authors we continuously deliver high quality content. But no matter how good the quality of your content is, your work will not be as successful as it could be without marketing it to prospective readers. At Wolters Kluwer, Legal & Regulatory U.S. - International Group (hereafter: Wolters Kluwer) we ensure that your work receives the optimum exposure.

In this guide we take you through the activities we do to promote your publication and also highlight the additional options available should you be interested in personalizing or creating custom version(s) for additional business/client development. We also provide you with insights on the most used channels and give you tips & tricks so you can promote your own publication to your industry and peers networks. Together we deliver your publication to the right audience.



#### Martin English, Sales & Marketing Director

"We are passionate about the success of our authors. Working together with authors means that we can deliver world-class products and services that matter most. We give experts the tools and insights in how to continuously adapt to the present day. We cannot do this alone. We look forward to many years of successful collaboration. Welcome at Wolters Kluwer."





# What we do to promote your work

We use a good mixture of offline and online (marketing) resources as well as search engine optimization (SEO) and system feeds to promote your work. Together, colleagues from Publishing, Sales and Marketing, customize a strategy and select the resources for your publication to get the results we aimed for.

# **Sales Representatives**

At Wolters Kluwer we have a team of International Sales Representatives with an impressive network of more than 3000 accounts from all over the world. The representative uses his or her network to make sure that legal, corporate, and academic organisations are aware of our products and services and how it can benefit their daily work. They are experienced promoters of all of our content and sell each new publication in all available formats.

# Resellers

Via our global network of more than 400 specialized resellers (e.g. book shops, online retailers, webstores, agents and affiliates), we promote and sell our publications to a broad, international audience. Every month we send our resellers new content updates where we promote the latest products and this channel is managed by our dedicated in house trade sales manager.

# Meta Data Circulation & SEO Optimization

Your work's unique meta data (e.g. table of contents, long and short description, target audience, key words, etc.) are also promoted to the major third party aggregators (Amazon, Google, Baker & Taylor, EBSCO, ProQuest, Nielsen Book Data etc) and other meta data sources to ensure it reaches more global markets and appears on more searches of third party discovery systems / websites.

# Websites

Our websites are a very important aspect of showcasing our products and services. Wolters Kluwer focuses on several practice areas such as: International Arbitration, Competition Law, IP Law and International Tax Law. We regularly update the websites with the latest information. Moreover, the website <u>Wolters Kluwer International Group</u> shows an overview of all practice areas.

Subscribers can access our (paid) platforms via the websites. Most of our print publications are included in any of these platforms. Contact your contact person at the Publishing department if you want to know where your publication is published.

### eStore

Print book, journal and loose-leaf publications are available to purchase directly from our <u>eStore</u>, whilst our digital solutions and research databases are also promoted. Every publication has its own descriptive text, table of contents and - if available – reviews and testimonials. We make sure that we optimize the content with the right search words (meta data) to stand out by search engines and websites.





#### Linda Damen, Global Book Sales Manager

"The <u>eStore</u> is an important window and tool for us. It currently provides our clients from all of the world with an easy to navigate and streamlined purchasing experience for over 3000+ unique products and is often the first point of contact for a prospective book, journal or database research customer. Complete with testimonials and a wealth of other information, the site currently receives over 900,000 visits per year and we are always evolving it to meet the ever changing needs of our clients."

# E-books

Every title we publish is available to purchase and access digitally. There are a number of in-house platforms that provide access to the digital portfolio and offer our customers the ability to subscribe to via a yearly service. These include:

- Kluwer Arbitration
- <u>Kluwer Competition Law</u>
- Kluwer IP Law
- Kluwer International Tax Law
- Digital Book Platform

We also work with a number of trusted partners to ensure that the eBook portfolio is also widely available. These established industry platforms offer a mix of sales models to ensure that both individuals and businesses have options to search, procure and integrate/access the title within their preferred virtual library. These include:

- <u>Amazon Kindle</u>
- Google Play
- EBSCO / GOBI
- ProQuest / OASIS
- VitalSource
- <u>Overdrive</u>
- CEPEIC

# Email campaigns

Over the past years we have built a solid and strong network of more than 50,000 customers and subscribers. We regularly inform our subscribers about new and upcoming products and services, events, blog posts, podcasts and interviews with thought leaders (view figure 1 for an example of one of our email campaigns). Building, maintaining and extending a strong database of customers is crucial for every organization. For us it means that we keep our customers informed about the latest news and industry insights – which can be crucial to win a case.

#### Wolters Kluwer

# The Revised Informal Guidance Regime

In this newsletter:

- Merger Thresholds Monitor
- New podcast: Transactions on the spot: interrelations between merger control, FDI, subsidy control & EU trade law
- Blog Post The Revised Informal Guidance Regime Brings Little to the Table If Any
- Bestselling and Forthcoming Titles



#### Merger Thresholds Monitor

Merger Thresholds Monitor now covers more than 140 jurisdictions worldwide. It continues to be updated regularly, enabling competition professionals to provide advice on merger notification requirements with confidence.

	Access now
lot a subscriber of Juwer Competition Law?	Request an Online Demo
New podcast ransactions on the spot: interrelations nerger control, FDI, subsidy control & Listen Now	
Blog Post The Revised Informal Gui o the Table – If Any	dance Regime Brings Little
y Selçukhan Ünekbas, October 12, 2	022

Last week, the European Commission adopted an updated version of its Informal Guidance Notice ('the (GN'), the mechanism that allows businesses to seek clarity regarding the compliance of specific activities with EU competition law...

Read Article

#### Bestselling and Forthcoming Titles

The Competition Law book portfolio is available electronically via the Digital Book Platform and now via our trusted eBook partners:









🕼 Request your Free Trial 💋

( Sign Up

# Social media

Wolters Kluwer is mainly active on LinkedIn and YouTube.

# LinkedIn

LinkedIn is an important channel for us because of the professional business character of the platform. Through our posts we deliver the content to the right audiences. Every day we work on our content to reach and engage with our followers. We share content about new and selected products & services, milestones, events, webinars, latest blogs and interviews and podcasts with thought leaders (figure 2 & 3). We also use LinkedIn for paid campaigns to promote selected products, services and webinars to a specific target audience (figure 4).

Follow us:

- Wolters Kluwer: Tax Law
- Wolters Kluwer: IP Law
- Molters Kluwer: International Arbitration & Mediation
- Wolters Kluwer: Antitrust and Competition Law







Figure 5: Preview of New Kluwer Arbitration - Supercharge your research.

# Blogs

We have the following 8 renowned blogs, with an average number of 30,000 unique page views each month.

- Kluwer Arbitration Blog
- Kluwer Mediation Blog
- <u>Kluwer Competition Blog</u>
- <u>Kluwer International Tax Blog</u>

- <u>Kluwer Copyright Blog</u>
- <u>Kluwer Patent Blog</u>
- Kluwer Trademark Blog
- Global Workplace Law & Policy

The blogs are an engaging legal community offering contributions on recent (legislative) developments, case law and opinions. They offer a great opportunity for authors to share knowledge with a growing community of experts in the field and sometimes they can link to a 'paid' product.

# Podcasts

<u>International Law Talk</u> brings insightful analysis, commentary and discussion from thought leaders and experts on current topics in the different practice areas.



International Law Talk A Wolters Kluwer podcast



Figure 6: A print screen of our webinar tool: slides, the speakers, bio pages and Q&A widget are available for the audience.

# Webinars

Webinars became a popular alternative for physical events during the COVID-19 pandemic. We organize a small number of webinars each year in collaboration with thought leaders and experts in the field. A panel of speakers is discussing or presenting their views on a relevant topic in approximately an hour (view figure 6). Subscribers to the webinar have access to the online discussion.



# **Brochures and flyers**

In addition to our digital channels, we produce multi format literature, including brochures and flyers. In our brochures we explore the key information on our products and solutions and highlight how our customers can benefit from adopting them.

The brochures are updated regularly and used by our sales representatives. They are downloadable at our websites and gifted during conferences and events. Our authors also receive a digital copy of their titles unique flyer upon launch - <u>see page</u> 12 for more information.

# **Events/Conferences**

Every year\* we attend more than 30 events worldwide, presenting our portfolio of online and print products. We are in niche markets and we carefully select our events and conferences (figure 7).

 $\rightarrow$ 



Figure 7: For the IFA 2022 Congress we organized a panel session.

To conclude, we have multiple marketing channels to use in order to promote your publication in the best possible way (view figure 8). We customize our strategy and select the resources for your publication to get the results we aimed for.



Figure 8: Overview of Wolters Kluwer's marketing tools to maximize your title's publication.





# What can you do to promote your work?

In the previous chapter we described what we do to promote your work. You can also contribute in the promotion and together we can maximize the publication(s) reach and enhance your own exposure at the same time! You can easily do this by being active and sharing your expert knowledge through any channel that interacts with your peers and the wider public e.g. social media, blogs, conferences and events, podcasts and webinars. We will give you more information and tips to build your personal brand.

# Social media

There are 3.80 billion active social media users around the world\*. 89% of the internet users between 16-64 years use social networking apps. Where to start? Use the overview (figure 9) to determine your audience and the preferred content strategy. With an overload of social media channels Wolters Kluwer has chosen to mainly focus on LinkedIn because that's where we can target and reach our audience, the law professionals, in the best possible way.

Channel	Active users (global)	Type of users	What can you share?
<b>in</b> LinkedIn	790 million	Professionals from all industries	Thought leadership, research, sharing insights etc.
<b>y</b> Twitter	436 million	Mostly popular for people working in tech, marketing, entertainment and politics	News, insights and updates in 280 characters
Facebook	2.28 million	For everybody, but we see a shift from teenagers to people of the age between 25-34 years old	Good platform for sharing updates and starting informative (discussion) groups
P YouTube	2.29 billion	Mainly used by millennials and companies	How to video's, vlogs, life video's etc.
() Instagram	1.39 billion	Millennials adopted Instagram fast, now we see a shift to start ups and other companies using the platform	Pictures and video, good for showcasing products and services

Figure 9: Overview of social media usage worldwide\*.

\* Source: https://datareportal.com/reports/digital-2021-october-global-statshot



# LinkedIn - A few tips to become a LinkedIn specialist:

- Update your personal LinkedIn profile regularly, include links to your portfolio and ask (former) colleagues for a recommendation;
- Remove titles such as 'Dr.' or 'Professor' in the name section of your LinkedIn profile. It prevents you from being easily found or tagged;
- Join LinkedIn networking groups and share your expertise/insights regularly in posts;
- Make your posts on LinkedIn visual: add images,

presentations, videos, infographics etc.;

- Try to use 'How to', 'Best practices' and lists, e.g. '12 latest updates about';
- Make predictions, e.g. 'In 2030 the world of legal practitioners is changed completely. I will tell you why';
- Post about trends, e.g. '2021: Trends in Arbitration';
- Share Lessons Learned;
- Review other peer works and give recommendations.

# Use of #hashtags

Adding hashtags to your LinkedIn post helps you establish your credibility & expertise and reach people who value your insights. Best practices:

- Use correctly: Include the # sign before a keyword. Avoid spaces, punctuation, special symbols or emojis;
- Don't overdo: we recommend to use no more than 3 hashtags per post;
- Do some research: follow hashtags to see the topics you care about and check how many people have the same interest.

# Mention @co-authors

**Images for LinkedIn** 

Besides using (the right) hashtags, you can also mention co-authors, (law firms), or one of our LinkedIn pages etc.

The people/companies who you have mentioned in your post, automatically receive a notification. They can easily share or like the post. By doing this, your post get more exposure.



Figure 10: An example of a LinkedIn image to promote your work.

Using an image or a video when posting, makes your post more notable. When we send your completed work for printing you will receive an image from the editorial team, which you can use to promote your book on LinkedIn (figure 10). Step-by-step instructions are also included in the email on how to do this.

We share information about our platforms on a regular basis.

Follow us:

- Molters Kluwer: Tax Law
- Wolters Kluwer: IP Law
- Wolters Kluwer: International Arbitration & Mediation
- Wolters Kluwer: Antitrust and Competition Law

### Blogs

Blogs can help drive traffic to your website, book, webinar et cetera. It is also possible to blog on LinkedIn. You can simply choose 'Write an article' from your personal LinkedIn home profile and start blogging. We host 8 legal blogs that you can use in your personal branding, e.g. by sharing latest developments or opinion. Furthermore, we encourage you to be active on other blogs that are well known in your field. Are you interested in contributing to one of our blogs? Read the editorial guidelines/policy of your preferred Kluwer Blog, which you can find in the footer of each Kluwer Blog.



## Podcasts

Podcasting is only audio. The most common podcast setting is an interview, a dialogue with a host and the interviewee, on a particular topic. The most common tools to share your series of podcasts are Spotify and Soundcloud. Wolters Kluwer International Group started the <u>Podcast International Law Talk</u> to talk with legal industry experts (including authors) about relevant and interesting topics. Do you have a favourite podcast and would you like to join? Contact the organizers! If you are a speaker do not hesitate to mention your publication for additional exposure of your work.

# Webinars

A webinar is an event held virtually which is attended exclusively by an online audience. Webinars are mostly used to have an online discussion with other professionals in the field or to share your knowledge about a certain topic. Interaction is an important aspect of a webinar, however it is not the same interaction as you can have with live events. Depending on the tool, you can use a slide deck, a poll, Q&A, survey and chat functions. You can easily set it up in tools such as Zoom, Teams etc. Some webinar tools have a recording option, so you can share the recording via multiple channels. Organise your own webinar to talk about your publication and invite other colleagues. If you are a speaker to a legal webinar please do not hesitate to mention your publication for additional exposure of your work.

# Testimonials

We actively promote and seek reviews and industry testimonials for the products we publish. These can then be used for the marketing materials and quotations on the eStore, Amazon, Google and other online pages. They are also passed on/disseminated to our third party resellers and affiliates so they can use them in their own promotional sales efforts. We thoroughly encourage you to pass on any reviews you may have seen in the press as quite often we are (unfortunately) not informed about them. These can be sent to Linda.Damen@wolterskluwer.com.

Likewise, if there are people or organisations that you would like to review your work, please let us know and we can certainly reach out to them.

# **Events/Conferences**

Attending or, even better, speaking at events or conferences is a great opportunity to promote your know-how. If you are about to publish your work, you will receive your own flyer from our editorial team that you can use when you attend events or conferences (figure 11). This flyer can be customized, physically printed and/or shared electronically.

Fundamentals of Transfer Pricing Industries, Regions, New Technologies, and Other Topics	Producer 10.1 cf Statement Prices	Editors Assistant Editor Contributors List of Figures	CHAPTER 22 Transfer Pricing in Brazil Andrea Costa Chaves & Gabriela Capristano Cardoso	Persistence and affective and and a second a
Overview		List of Tables List of Abbreviations Note to Readers Preface INDUSTRIES CHAPTER 14	CHAPTER 23 Transfer Pricing in China Shimeng Lan CHAPTER 24 Transfer Pricing in the European Union	
	Edited by: Raffaele Petruzzi.	Transfer Pricing in the Automotive Sector	Jérôme Monsenego CHAPTER 25	Fundamentals of Transfer
Fundamentals of Transfer Pricing, the second volume of a two-volume book set on the nature of transfer pricing, expounds on how the growing body of	Edited by: Raffaele Petruzzi, Giammarco Cottani, Michael	Gregor Gehauf & Axel Eigelshoven	Transfer Pricing in India	Pricing: General Topics
applicable rules works in practice. The preceding volume subtitled General	Lang	CHAPTER 15 Transfer Pricing in the Banking and	Rahul Mitra, Nitin Narang & Tarini Niihara	and Specific Transactions.
Topics and Specific Transactions was centred on basic principles and		Asset Management Sector	CHAPTER 26	Edited by: Raffaele Petruzzi,
specialized topics. The current volume augments the scope of the first volume, particularly concerning industry specifics, regional considerations,	ISBN: 9789403535159 Released: June 2022	Eva Frehner	Transfer Pricing in the United States	Giammarco Cottani, Michael
the use of new technologies, and the intersection between transfer pricing	Price: € 169 - \$ 189 - £ 149	CHAPTER 16 Transfer Pricing in the Commodities	H. David Rosenbloom & Neal M. Kochman	Lang
rules and other disciplines.	Format: Hardcover, 544pp	Trade Sector	NEW TECHNOLOGIES	ISBN: 9789403535159
What's in this book:		Kalale Mambwe	CHAPTER 27	Released: June 2022
		CHAPTER 17 Transfer Pricing in the Fast-Moving	Use of New Technologies in Transfer Pricing by Taxpayers	Price: € 161 - \$ 184 - £ 143
Akin to the first volume, stakeholding contributors from government, multinational companies, international organizations, advisory groups, and		Consumer Goods Sector	Dorottya Kovács	Format: Hardcover, 544pp
academia offer fully apprised perspectives, both general and specific, on the		Martin Lagarden & Robert Risse	CHAPTER 28	
practical application of transfer pricing rules. With several examples and		CHAPTER 18 Transfer Pricing in the Insurance	Use of New Technologies in Transfer Pricing by Tax Authorities	
relevant international judicial precedents, the authors magnify the first volume in the following ways:		Sector	Gabriela Capristano Cardoso & Sing	
		Velio Alessandro Moretti	Yuan Yong	
<ul> <li>extended analysis of particular business sectors, including automotive,</li> </ul>		CHAPTER 19 Transfer Pricing in the IT Sector	OTHER TOPICS CHAPTER 29	
banking, consumer goods, insurance, IT, oil and gas, and pharmaceuticals:		Niraja Srinivasan, Katarina Petovska,	Transfer Pricing and Antitrust Rules	
<ul> <li>specific jurisdictional coverage of the United States, the European Union,</li> </ul>		Tatiana Amba & Srini Lalapet	Marco D'Ostuni & Jacopo Figus Diaz	
Brazil, China, and India;		CHAPTER 20 Transfer Pricing in the Oil and Gas	CHAPTER 30 Transfer Pricing and Customs	
<ul> <li>detailed presentation of the use of new technologies by both taxpayers and tax authorities; and</li> </ul>		Sector	Valuation	
<ul> <li>further in-depth analysis of transfer pricing's interaction with various</li> </ul>		Barend Broen & Erik Jan van Sten	Karol Dziwinski	
fields of law.		CHAPTER 21 Transfer Pricing in the	CHAPTER 31 Transfer Pricing and VAT	
How this will help you:	A	Pharmaceutical and Life Sciences	Pietro Bricchetto & Karol Dziwinski	
	Special offer	Sector Florian Zirnstein & Philipp Kaiser	Table of Cases Index	
This authoritative source of pragmatic guidance will keep advisors, in-house practitioners, government officials, and academics worldwide abreast with all	Get 20% off using discount code	REGIONS	muex	
the trivia they need to make headway in addressing the complex facets of the current transfer pricing environment.	20FUTINDU2022* when ordering via our eStore.			
	"Kald until 31 <sup>4</sup> December 2003.			
Wolters Kluwer	woltenskluwert.R.com/international	. Wolters Kluwer		wolterskluwerl.R.com/international

Figure 11: Example of a flyer, produced by our partner Newgen.



# Customise your work

Many authors wish to use the finished work to demonstrate their own, and by extension, their organizations expertise. Both the author and employer can greatly benefit from this exposure and the publication serves as a very effective marketing tool and is a perfect vehicle for client development.

In most cases the finished work is simply purchased in a bulk, specially priced quantity and then gifted to the organizations new and prospective clients / contacts / members. To help, we have a number of options to adapt your work and create a custom version for the sole purpose of business development and client relations.

Popular options include:

- Custom covers with the addition of corporate logos and/or bespoke image(s);
- Page or chapter inserts to include additional marketing information on the organization (history, individual profiles, recent successes) or additional material matter;
- Combining multiple work(s) by the organisation / authors into a compendium;
- If you or your firm are interested or would like to know more, please contact: Linda.Damen@wolterskluwer.com.

# Ask us anything, we are here to help!

Would you like some assistance? Or do you have a question? Don't hesitate to ask your contact person at Wolters Kluwer Legal & Regulatory, U.S., International Group. We are happy to help.

Good luck with creating your personal brand. We look forward to seeing your (digital) footprint!

### Follow us

- 🖬 Wolters Kluwer: Tax Law
- Molters Kluwer: IP Law
- Wolters Kluwer: International Arbitration & Mediation
- Molters Kluwer: Antitrust and Competition Law
- WoltersKluwerLaw

# Contact

⊠ international-marketing@wolterskluwer.com

- WoltersKluwer.com/en/solutions/KluwerLawInternational
- ₩ <u>eStore</u>

Kluwer Law International BV, a part of Wolters Kluwer Legal & Regulatory. Zuidpoolsingel 2 2408 ZE Alphen aan den Rijn The Netherlands

Copyright Kluwer Law International BV, a part of Wolters Kluwer Legal & Regulatory. All rights reserved.

